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T2526.17 DAWSON DON DEE RIVER CATCHMENTS FLOOD STUDY
						
Notice to Tenderers


NOTICE TO TENDERERS NO:		3 		

Banana Shire Council (BSC) has received a query with respect to the Tender. The following has been reviewed:

 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Banana Shire Council has identified and updated the following information:

1. The tender brief mentions a Total Flood Warning Review report. Could this be made available?
Yes, the draft Total Flood Warning Review report has been uploaded to the tender portal and vendorpanel.

1. There are concerns with completing a full hydrologic model by the June 2026 deadline. What hydrologic models were adopted for Banana and Wowan models, and is Council open to consultants working from the XP-RAFTS created for the 2016 studies?
RORB was the adopted hydrologic model for the new Banana and Wowan studies. Given that the projects must be completed by June 2026, Council is open to the use of the previous XP-RAFTS models, should this time be insufficient to create a new hydrologic model, although the former is preferred.

1. What approach should be given to the impact of other catchments (non-Dawson/Dee/Don Rivers) and coincident flooding?
The impact of these other systems should be taken into consideration as part of the sensitivity analysis. 

1. Are there records of the Community Consultation previously undertaken?
The last significant flooding event was the 2015 calibration event for the previous model. The community consultation data can be made available to the successful consultant to reduce the amount of consultation required for the updated reports and models. 

1. Can road closure data be made available to the successful consultant and how far back does this data track?
Council’s road closures are managed through Guardian and data can be made available to the successful consultant. 


Tender Submission

Tender Response and attachments will be accepted via email submission to  tenders@banana.qld.gov.au or via Dropbox. Hard Copies are not required.


Dated: 17th September 2025
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